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Re: Re: - Sent - Yahoo! Mail Page 1 of2

H. callie
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Drafts (29)

Sent

Spam (7)

Trash

[Empty]
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Re: Re:

From~ "callie williams'·••••••••••

TO: ..

Hi,

Get the newest Yahoo! Mail

Mark as lJorearl I

Friday, January 6, 2012 10:58 AM

My Photos

My Attachments

Chat & MobHe Text

I am Available

1 Online Contact

•

[Hide)

[Add]

I read some of the articles that are out. I just want you to know, I have not said anything. I wouldn't do that to you. I'm sure the stress you are going through
right now is very hard and I respect your privacy. You are in my thoughts - Callie

--- On Thu.1/5/12 t.

From: ...I11..••••••••••••••..Subject: Re: Re:
To: "Callie" ......

Date: Thursday, January 5, 2012, 7:03 PM

Not Listed? New Chat

o Mobile Contacts [Add]

You don't have any Mobile
Text ~:ontacts yet.

Start a Text Message

Hello Callie, thank you!
We are fine, let me know if something else happen.
Eliana

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From:~ ..
Date: Thu, 5 Jan 2012 18:13:51 -0800

To:'~"".~••••••••••••
Subject: Re: Re:

Hi,

I'm concerned for you. The policy did come by this evening and asked if I heard anything on the 31 s1. I honestly didn't, so I said no. Idon't 'think they
believed me. I really think you should see a doctor, if you haven't already. I'm sure they will keep it confidential, but you should have some
documentation. You have my love and support with whatever you do!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2012, at 7:47 PM,•••••••lwrote:

Don't talk to the police if they ask you
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: callie williamstll!l!!.!1!1~~~~~••
Date: Wed, 4 Jan 2012 19:46:45 -0800 (PST)
Th: '
Subject: Re:

Are you home?

-- On Wed, 1/4/12•••••••••••••••••••wrote:

From::••••••••••••••••••
Subject: Re:
To: "Callie" ~ ~~
Date: Wednesday, January 4,2012,7:43 PM

Thank you!
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: callie williams I
Date: Wed, 4 Jan 2012 19:34:27 -0800 (PST)

To:..._---
Subject: Re:

Of course. I will not share this with anyone. I understand, You are not being dramatic at all. I hope you are well - Callie

--- On Wed. 1/4/12,41."•••••••••••••••wrote:

IFrom:~ _
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Re: Re: - Sent - Yahoo! Mail
Subject:
To: "Callie" IIII~IIII~
Date: Wednesday, January 4,2012,7:13 PM

Callie. Please all I told you today is confidential. Please. Don't repeat please. It was to dramatic.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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